

Weekly Schedule Nov 1 - 5 @HOME

(Re-Assessment Week)

Mon – First Day @Home Tues – English Re-Assess Wed– Math Re-Assess Thurs – Soc Stu/French Re-Assess Fri – Science Re-Assess

Nov. 8-12

Mon – Start of Q2 Tues – Wed – Marks Due @9am Thurs– NO SCHOOL (Remembrance Day) Fri – Report Cards Home

Upcoming Events

Access to Lockers: Students wishing to gain access to their lockers can come to school Monday morning between 7:30am – 11:00am or by appointment by messaging Mrs. Barrington on TEAMS.

RedHawk Express

Oct 31, 2021



@Home Learning Days - Explained

Based on the Press Conference Friday and the memo sent to families on Saturday from ASD-S we will proceed with @Home Learning beginning Monday Nov 1. Here is how it will work.

Teachers will schedule meetings on TEAMS for each class.

- Teachers will spend between 20 -30 minutes direct teaching their students.
- The remainder of the time the call will remain open while the students complete tasks/assignments/assessments so they may ask questions. Some of this work may occur offline to limit screen time.
 Please Note: Teachers may group students into "breakout rooms" for small group work or even plan individual conferences for reassessment purposes.

Attendance: Students who login on schedule and remain engaged in learning will be marked DL (Distance Learning) while those who do not login and engage in learning will be marked UA (Unexcused Absence)

Grade 12 FI Students: Interviews will be carried out as scheduled. Please monitor your TEAMS calendar to ensure you do not miss your interview.

Students are expected to be online and available according to our usual bell schedule below:

Period 1 - 8:50 -9:50 Homeroom - 9:55 - 10:15 [School wide announcements - will be recorded] Period 2 - 10:20 - 11:20 Period 3 - 11:25 - 12:25 LUNCH - 12:25 - 1:25 [Students should get outside for a break] Period 4 - 1:25 - 2:25 Period 5 - 2:30 - 3:30 Marks are due Wednesday Nov 10 at 9:00am. [This deadline has been extended to allow for in-person re-assessment] Report cards will be sent home on Friday Nov 12, 2021, as scheduled.



Social Media

Facebook – Search "Rothesay High School"

Twitter - @RothesayHigh

Instagram – @rothesayhigh_athletics @reggietheredhawk

Snapchat -@reggietheredhaw (please note there is no "k" on the end!)

Other Account to Follow. Twitter - @ASD_South

Supporting Your Students @Home

Re-Assessment Week will begin (where possible) on Tuesday November 2 and will follow the schedule below. Any assessment that requires in person attendance will be completed when schools return to in-person learning. Students might still like to use this table to plan out their study schedule:

Day	Subject Area	Targeted	How To Study/Prepare?
		Assignments/Tests	(Ask Advice from Teacher)
MON	Teachers will explain how Re-assessment has been impacted and the plan		
	moving forward until our return to In-Person Learning		
Mon	English	1.	
TUE		2.	
Tue	Math	1.	
WED		2.	
Wed	Social Studies/French	1.	
THU		2.	
Thu	Science/Skills Based	1.	
FRI		2.	
Fri	Courses that require in		
Nov 8-12	person re-assessment		



Reminders and Celebrations

- **MUSICAL** Stay tuned for more information on GREASE! We are developing our plan for audiences and will share with you all as soon as it is approved.
- YEARBOOKS Now on sale from the RHS website.
- SPORTS Round Up
 - a. Varsity Girls Soccer season ended with a loss at Regionals. Thank you for a great season.
 - b. JV Boys Soccer lost in the regionals last weekend. They had a nearly undefeated season.
 - c. Football plays Monday night against Simonds at 8pm at KVHS.
 - d. Cross Country Anna Titus finished 9th in the JV Girls Cross Country Provincials! Congratulations Anna.
 - e. Girls Hockey hosted their first Annual Halloween Howler Tournament this weekend and will be playing the Gold Medal game at 2pm against KVHS.
- Access to Lockers: Students wishing to gain access to their lockers can come to school Monday morning between 7:30am – 11:00am or by appointment by messaging Mrs. Barrington on TEAMS.
- Extra-curricular: Activities happening outdoors or in private venues can proceed as planned. Activities hosted within the school building are cancelled. Students are asked to get in contact with their directors, coaches and ask for instructions.